TRANSCRIPT OF PRESS CONFERENCE HELD BY MARK LANE,, DONALD FREED
at Peoples Temple, October 3, 13978

Don Freed: My name is Doni2ld Freed, (spells it), and I am the
West Coast Director for the Citizen's Commission of Inquiry,
and that, the Citizens Commission, is based in Washington, DC,
with over 150 chapters around the United States. It was formed
by Mark Lane in the 1960's first in the wake of the assassina-
t tion of President Kennedy. Over the years the assassination
of Dr. Martin Buther King, Jr., becsme & topic, amnd a project,
of the citizen's Commission 6f Inquiry, and Mr, Lane, as you
know, represents James Earl Ray add other principals in the
assassination and the case of Dr. Martin Luther King. Estab-
lished in Washington, DC-in the 1970's, tbe Citizen's Commission
of Ingquiry was responsible for the organization of the Bouse
Select Committee on the Assassination, and later wmsmraspommibhis
for the most responsible critique, I think of that same select
committee.” Latterly, Mr. Lane and myself, as you will learn,
in talking with Mark, about the extreordinary story of Jonestown,
and tbe Peoples Temple, and both of us, on separate trips have
gone into the jungle of Guyana to make on-the-spot inquiries
and remearch. PFinally, the Citizen's Commission of Inquiry has
on its Board of Directors, usch people as Dr. Linus Pauling, from
this area, Dick Gregory, Dr. Morton Halperin, Wasbington, DC,
George O'Toole, and latterly we are working with the Rev. James
Laughblin, and tbe Bex.Dr. James Abernathy on the Martin Luther
King affair. -I'll be available later to add my observations in
Guyana and some of my observations concerning some of the rather
rep bizarre axkimm=, especially in the Bay Areas, to the phenomenon
ercu known as the Peoples Temple, and Jonestown. I'd lkke to intro-
ssio duce you now, though, to Mark Lane, the Executive Director of the
ns Citizens Commission of Inquiry.

Mark: Before we get into the guestions of the, related to Peoples Temple

and Jonestown, and the charges, I know that one of the lead stories

out now is that my client, James Earl Ray, is going to get married

in tbe very near future, so I'll comment on that, I just talked

to Nr. Ray within the last hour, and he confirmed the fact that

he is going to get married. The paperwork has now reaching comple-

tion =t ? Penitentiary, and he will be marryinpg Anna

Santoo, a young woman who is an artist, who is employed by one of

N the network nffiliates in Tennessee to draw pictures of the State
trials, (I represented James there last year) He met her at the
same time I did, mrnd at the same tame Donald Freed did, as a mat-
ter of fact, during that tridl. And she bas visited bim quite
regularly since that time, she's a very attractive, very bright,
very progressive person, very progressive ettitudes toward racial
relations, very progressive person. They will be getting ‘married

probably in the next two weeks, James asked my to be a witness, kx they
are entitled to 5 witnesses according to the rules of the Brush
M¥ountein Penitentirry. BHe . Tennessee, will be

a witness, we'll be there at that tiem. Any gquestions? .
Now I'd like to get to the matter which has brought us bere origi-
nally today, and that is the charges =against tbe Poeples Tempde
and against the conduct of a community in the jungle interior
of ‘Guyana, used to be British Guiana, in the old colonia} days,
came to the attention of the Citizens Commission of Inquiry, gnd
our chapter bere in the San Francisco Area wanted, brought this to
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our attention, (one of the different chapters of CCI around the
country, brought this to our attention pointed out that therer
had been a great dezl of coverage and controversy in this area
about Peoples Temple. So 1 began by interviewing the porponent
of the basie sharges against Peoples Temple, the chief investigator
for those who made the attacks on Peoples Temple. In recent
days I have had an opportunity to interview most of the key poeple
who've made charges against the Temple including reporters. As,
recently as yesterday I spent several hours with Kathy Bunter,
whose Eeries of stories in smxerzimpapexmxmrxbkm countries(?)
where the Peoples Temple was primarily located at the time, had
received a great deal of attention. But at the first meeting
with the proponents of the charpges against Peoples Temple, against
Jim Jones and sgainst the conduct of the community in Jonestuwwn,
I went to Jonestown, spent a week in Guyana, part of that time
I spent talking to newspaper reporters there in Georgetown, the
capital of Guykna, with a number of members of the cabinet, many
who had themselves, in the Guyanese government, visited Jonestown
and had ap opportunity to investigate the conduct of the commu-’
nity. I then spent more than half of the weeek in Jonestown, =nd
1 =m now satisfied beyond any question that all of the charges
are fhalse, that it appears to me to be a deliberate effort, in
which American intelligence organizations have played 2 major
part, a deliberate effort to destroy the Peoples Temple, to destroy
Jim Jones, and to destroy Jonestown. In the atmosphere which
has existed, I think it can be said that the press in this aren
hes not adequately paid attention to details. I'll give you one
example. 1In this feature story, this attack by Eathy Hunter, sev-
eral local papers in California upon the-Temple, an effort was
made upon the community in Jonestown, an efiort was made to por-
trey the government in Guyana es a pro-Peking, Communist govern-
ment, and that was based exclusively upon Eathy Hunter's relatively
brief investigation into the politics of Guyana and I read Dow
from her article, which is the basis for her charge that Guyana
is a Peking-style, communist organization, government. And
t21king about her visit to the Parliament in Guyana. “And what
did I see staring at mee from the wall on the right hand dide
©f the Prime Minister of Guyanas? A near life-size oil of China's
Mao-tse-Tung. Looks like it's down the road to Peking for Guyena,
if Burnham's referendum passes, and it looks like it will." If
you talk with Eathy, and I did do that yeaterday, to
discuss that statement with her, you find that an entire statement
as to the political propensities of the Government of Guyeana is
based upon what appears to be a relatively extraordinary phenomenon,
that is & full-sized, life size painting of Chairman Mao, henging
in tbeir parliament. W¥ell, that has then been picked up &s a fact
by the news medim, as you know hownews stories giin credibility =as
they snowball. This is a KCBS AA report by Steve Liittle on June
12 of this year, called "Update" and in it, MNr. Little who bas
interviewed Kathy Hunter, makes referepce to that interview, and
concludes that “the Guyana government has 2n unabashed admiration
for the late Chinese premier, Maon-tse-Tung. So it wus Enthy Hunter
who saw that 0il painting, ECBS here picked that up, and I sbould
not be surprised if next week, we read inthe New York Times Itxehkoxs
shatxfinygaxaxix that a political analysis shows that Guyana is a
pro-Peking style type of government, and then maybe Newsweek will
pick it up from the New York Times, and on and on until it becomes
1
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ML:(cont') becomes a fact. I would like to play & very small part of
the interview that I did with Kathy Hunter yesterday, and this is
not to deride her, amxeemrmmkexmxemimx. or hold her up for derision
or scorn her action, rightfully, but I do point out thdt her
reporting is absolutely terriblg and totally irresponsible.

It’s only ir the atmosphere which exists where it appears that
Peoples Temple and Jim JOpes pnd now the romitmpmafmingzmzmxm
goveroment of Guyana, who offered refuge to 1200 Americans, that
they are all fair game for any false charge, and it's not even
pecessary to check out the charges, any hostile charge will be
published as if its = fact. And so this is nmot for the purpose of
deriding her that I play this, It's so that we can trace back
this story, and we can trace back every charge against the Peoples
Temple in the same way. This is one example, 1'll he happy to trace
them all back for you, if you like. But let's hear this interview
that was done with Kathy, yesterday, this was taped in her presence,
with her knowledge, I had the tape recorder on in fromt of her, and
with her permission to tape it.

tape:

"great deal happier after what I'd just gone through. So Forbes Burnham

is sitting here, on tha dais, and on this, about where the lamp should

be, is a life-size oil painting of Mao-tse-Tung.

ML: Map-tse-Tung?

EH: Yes.

ML: And there was a life-size painting of Forbes Burnham?

KH: No. ©No, I say, Forbes Burnham..the remson I.wvas invited to Parliam-
ent was to hear him read his reasons for why he wanted the referendum
paussed. And that referendum was passed. And the constitution had ori-

Einally been based on the United States and the British Commonwerlth,
and. ...

!L; He changed it.
EH: There is no constitufinn. It's a dictatorship, now.
ML:.And the only pajinting in there'was one of Mao?-
EH: Um bm.
ML: The only painting.
EH: The only.
¥L: And how lxrge is it?
KH: Life-size.
: They don't even have a painting of Burnham?
kﬂ: No. There are no paintings.

ML: Just that ope. That's right in the Parliament buildirng.
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(excerpt Bf taped interview w/ Kathy Hunéer, c;ni')

KH: And it is to Forbes Burnham's right hand side.

ML: Whern he was sitting there.

EKH: Yes.Where he always sits when he appears in Parliament.
- ML: Well, when ySu saw this painting, what did it look 1like? -

KH: {(Laughs) Lcoké like Mao~tse-Tung. ’ : -

ML: Chairmen Kao. But can you see the hills of China in the background,
or....

EH: Oh no, it's a portrait.
ML: Just the face.
EH: No, it's his face and part down his body. In oil.

HUL: Unmistakable. Does it bave his name on it?

KH: Oh, qQuite unmistakable.
——————————— end of exceppt.

Mark: ¥mihymiimpmezxsnxmimfoxmhdxbiesm Quite uomistakable, it doesn't
have his name on it. Forbes Burnham, of course, is the Prime
Mipister of Guyana. I found that story to be so extraordinary,
because I don't kpow of any Parliament in the wax¥sy entire -
world, probably even China at the present time, where there is
8 life-size portzait of Chairman Mao. Sc I went to Parliament,
and there is a life-size painting, portrait there, just one,
as Eathy Hunter said. It is of Arthur Cbung, the Prezident of
Guyapa. And I met with the Secretary, Birdie Portison, secretary
to the President of Guyana, and asked them if they would be good
epough to send over a copy of the picture of the President of
Guyana, and when I was there, I arrived, this was delivered with
2 note from the President's office, and this is the copy of the
picture of the man whose life size....I'll give you thss, there
are copies here....fhis is the President of Guyana, Arthur Chung.
Now it's not just that an error was made, but that 2 whole politi-
cal assessment of the political tendency of a nation has been
reported in logal papers, and thea adopted by CBS here in San
Francisco, &8s an absclute fact. And its frighteneing to me that
this kird of,....well, I'm sure Rathy Hunter heixx believes that
this is Chairman Mao, but it's the kind of error which can opnly
flourish where no serious questions are asked, where all charges
whatever their validity, are accepted and published. I went into
the more serious, there is an additional charge which she makes,
and that's that Forbes Burnham, whad the Prime Minister of
Guyana, has first she said SOLD his personal property to Jim
Jones. BShe, says without question, he's making a fartune from
this lady who says she learned it from her neice, that it's his
own pessonal property. It's Crown Property, all one has to do
is not listemn to 6 people who she claims gave hﬁf the information,
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Mark, (cont') shomshemxankbxexexxnxmsm she will not them, but all one

= r cpeew A g ‘s P

has to do is look at the Hall of Records in Georgetown. She
stayed at the Pegausus Hotel for 10 days in Georgetown. It's

Just a shoit distance from theire to.the hall of records, where
these records aré available.,.It's Crown Property, of éourse,
Forbes Burhham does not own the jungle in the Interior, it's

owned by the state, it's a socialist country, it's owned by the
state, and the records reveal that it wes leased, in the ordinary.
course of business, to the Pgoples Temple by the government oi.
Guyspa. And again, this is a charge which has been made and then
has been picked up by other representatives in the news media.

I spent the better part of a week in Jonestown. I've had some
experience--almost the last 30 years—--conducting investigations,
end I met with people.,..X'd heard charges that their children's
heads are sheved for punishment. I can only say that there

didn't happen while I was there, and there was po indication

that it bad aver happened in the recent past, because none of the
children had short hair, and almost all of them had hair longer
than mine, it takes a little while to acguire that, most of the
people have only been é&n Jonestown for a year and a half, in fact
almost all of them have arrived within the last year and a half,
The government of Guyana, and its a very poor country, underdevel-
oped, now its a developing, but its a very pmomxmapxkmym very

poor country. There are no paperback books available anyplace
that I could see, and in the capital, electiicity is shut offat
various bours, I think to save on fuel, and xzx water stops working
on occasion at the capitol. That's not true in Jonmestown. The ‘
People have their own generator, and. the electiicity............
...is available 24 hours a day, and the water, from wells which
they dug there, is always available, md its clear. But it's a
very, very poor country. Yet they have developed in Guyana an
educational system, and this has been verified by educators from
this country who have gome to Guyana, which is at least two years
in advance of American public school systems throughout the United
Btates. And schoolchildren who have gone to Guyana from the
United States have found themselves faxr behind, may be that the
fact that they have no television ke there, may be part of the
reason that they spend more time doing their homework and are
better scholars. The only educational system in Guyana which is
approved of, mnd sccredited by the government of Guyana, other than
their own publie school system, is the system which has been set
up by the poeple of Jomestown, which is a very advanced school
system. And I spent a great deal 6f time talking to the children
there, and was astonished at the high level of understanding and
rkwt thier knowledge of, not only what wa s happening in this
country, but also in Africa nad Asia, which I think can be matched
not only with schoolchildren ¥hroughout this country, but with
adults kkamex throughout this country. I = met one younggirl, who
was zbout eight years old. I said, "What can I ask you about?"
She said, "anything." I said, "I was in Chipna about four years
ago, do you know anything about China?! She said, "Well, I haven't
been there, but I can tell you that I think that what they've done
domestically, in terms of eliminating a lot of the evils, is like
a miracle, I think their foreign policy is crazy, actually."™ And
T said, "Wbat's their foreign policy based on?" And she said, “the
Three Worlds . Do you know what the Three Worlds are, the Chinese
concept of the Three Worlds?” and I said, "Well, refresh my
recollection, I'm a little rusty." and she said,i?Well, the first
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Hark: world is the United States and the Soviet Union. The second world .
is Japan and the other developing countries, and the Third world
is the underdeveloped countries and China." That, of course, is
the Chinese analysis of the Three ¥orlds,and I don't know of any
schoolchildren in the United States who could do that as articulatel;
and I don't know how many of us here, if asked that game question,
would have been that accurate in responding to the Chinese posi-
tion on this question. And that was a subject which I raised.
Ho one had talked to him about %k China, I just asked ebout it
because I had been there 4 years ago, so I was interested in his
perception. I had an opportunity to talk, during that time, with
scores apd scores of people, singly, individually, going for .
walks with them, and T was struck by the fact that this was indeed,
a remarkable community, a change to mnssess case histories. Many
of the people there, if still in the United States, would be cost-
ting this country hundreds of thousands od dollars. Many of them
were on welfare, many &f them were drug addicts, alcholoics,
prostitutes. Many of them have come from the ghettos and have o
been crushed by the ghakkux society and have actually built, have
actually gone to another eountry and this I suppose, may be an
explanation of why it is that Jonestown has become a target, be-
cause Imrmsthommm this is a great embarrassment, if taken in con-
text, a great embarrasment for the government of the United States.
Over 1200 hundred Americans, who have fled to the jungles of
Guyapa in search of humsan rights and an opportunity to live, full
dignified and enriching lives, opportunities which were not avail-
able to them in the ghettos of this country. And I think that's
& very powerful statement, it's not a statement which I make, but
a statement which yxa they are making with their presence there/
their lives there in Guyana. Three people went there awhile ago,
three people went to thés impenetrable jungle, (I've walked through
the bush xmHxix with guides, and in 15 minutes I would have been
lost, in less than 15 minutes I would have been lost, if it wasn't
for the guides, I was lost in 5 minutes,...Mpxadmimxgisnxm but th
guys told me where to go...My admiration for three Americans who went
there and picked out this spot, and twenty more who then set uplittl
tents and remained there, and have now cleared over three thousand
acres, where almost all of the food consumed by 1200 Americans is
raiseg, s ¢as a d banana trees and all kinds of experi-
mentagnﬁggbggasggéagﬁgégghe United States and some from Latin
America--this is become a model community. .And this is true that
the government of Guyana is very pleased about this, ‘not because
Forbes Burnham is meking a fortune from renting the settlers land,
but because this is a model for all of Guymna, it is being under-
stood now in the Caribbean--Guyana's on the Northern coast of
South America, and is considered a Caribbean country because its
in that community--this is considered a model for mabny of the
Caribbean countries, it is considered to be a model. for many of
the countries of Latin America. Governments of Guyana, as govern-
ments of many of these countries, has.urged people to reverse the
havits which were built during colonial days, of congregating in
the slums in the large cities. A quarter of the population--it’'s
& very large country--live in omne city, live in Georgetown, and the
government has urged people to more, their own citizens, to leave
the =k city and to go into the interior and to farm the land and
to meke it bloom. ¥hich is an easy thing to do in the jungle,

there’s a lot of water and.there's a lot of sun. So far, the only
2 3
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people who have accepted the suggesstion from the Prime Minister
and the government of Guyana are these 1200 Americans, and they
see this as a model, encouraging people to go. ‘They set up a
medical center there, with a doctor, a staff of, a medical staff
of 70...70 meppr pEE poapimxwhamaxeaxikerm 70 people on a medical
_staff for 1200 people who are there, and when I arrived I had
the most thorough physical examination I ever had in my life,
it lasted about 2} hours, digoovered some things that I wasn't, too
hpppy about discovering, but which I'm glad ikxzk to know about,
because they are things which I can now pay some attention to.
And on = Bunday afternoon,” between 100 and 200 Amerindipns come
from the bush, to thés medical center, and ohe of the greatest
costs of the &ntire operation is making drugs available, medical
eguipment available for all kinds af for what has become very
similar to what Dr. Schweitzer has -established, which is, a
medical center in a clearing, which kzx is available to people
“from all over the earth, of course, without charge km for the
medicine, for everything. There's no mwoney in Jonestown. Koz
omemaznynxxmacepynihensfoscnrpopgersnen [ mean, money is not
used. No one has any momey, and there's no need for any money,
and this ...4it's an experiment in full community, an ‘experiment
in the future, and certainly in socialist economy where people
work together. They raise their own fool, they create their own
electricity, their own well-water, 2ll of the houses are built
by the people in Jonestown, all of the furniture they have built
in their factory, They have established a machine shop, there's
a younpg black woman who's second in charge of the machine shop,
and an older white man who was a machinist in the United States
and has retired, is teaching his skills to her. Add she szid,

"If i'd lived in the United States for the rest of my life i .

never would have, because of Union problems and other, I never
would have had the opportunity to be able to do my life's ambi-
tion, which is to run a machine shop. And she's an expert metal-
worker. This machine shop. There's a kiln now, xeExthkexxex where
they are baking bricks, and they've decided they are going to
experiment now with brick houses, which have not been used in

the jungle before, but which appear to have the potential for
providing greater insulation than wood or troulie, palm frond

houses. It's an incredible experiment, it seems to me, and onme which

is working. <You get there by taking a train, which is a 19th

century form of transportation, it's a tiny little, small guage

.railroad, junpgle branches striking you as you go through this

two hour trip, ns the jungle .txies to claiw the railroad bed

which can take you from it, and then you leave the nineteenth

century, and you arrive, in what is not the 20th century, but

sometime in the future, and you see this experiment taking place
beautiful

I've been very deeply impressed with what I've seen.there, and

I'm xaxy deeply concernesd wikkxwhxkt =about what appears to me

to be o concentrated, and concerted efiort in which the American

intellipgence organizations have been involved, for the purpose of

destroying Peoples Temple. The Federil Communications Commission.

Now, there's a radio here. That radio is utilized for making con-

tact--there's no telephone in Jonestown--but they make radio commu-

nication between Jonestown and here, and the doctoxr, Dr. Schact,

often calls here and then is patched into various doctors in the

DOnited States. BHe's a young doctor, and if someone comes in who
L
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needs surgery, eitber he does it or they die. Thouygb he's not a skilled
Ssurgenn, he's a young man he's the medical doctor available, and
50 he will call here on the radio, and then be patched to doctors
around the United States, and many lives have been saved through
the assistance of many American doctors who are more than willing
are very anxious to help, but the Federsl Communications Commission
is now threatening to take away the license here on the grounds
that business is being conducted over the radio. It's true its
the business of saving American lives in the jungle g E
imdixkx the lives of Indian poeple who come LROLhE3ELY s g in
And that's just one of the efforts which has BEEReE&Y%iBeRdLyIthglP-
-United States government. to destroy Peoples Temple. And_they have
been relatively silent for a year and a helf, in tbe face of a
concerted campaign kthkxx we have been able to trace hundreds of
thousands of dollars of funds, poured into law cases here in
California, and ceses kmxe in Guyana. We bave traced these funds
which have been laundered through banks in a neighboring neutral

’ an absolute famct.
country in Latin America, That's xhanxmimtmtxnxnxmxx. Hundreds
of thousands of dollars, which At this point we can't, we cannot
trace the origin of those iuﬁggf but we have a fgirly good idea
whbere those funds are coming from, I thing they're our tax funds
as a matter of fact. Xmkhinkeowmiymwm We are now concluding the
first stage of our investigation, we have filed, on the Freedom
of Information Act, against every relevant agency which has been
involved in this campaign, the Internal Revepue Service, the FCC,
tbe FBI, the Central Xntelligence Agency, the American Embassy
in Guyana has taken part, and many others, against various indivi-
duals, and in 90 days, I believe, there will be a massive, multi-
million dollar action filed against mll these agencies of govern-
without
ment , and against those individuals who are either acting upaxou
direct consultation with intellipgencd agencies or other agencies.
And there will be such an action filed...It ¥ill be similar to
the Socialist Workers Party suit against the Federal Bureau of
with all due

Investigation, except here I think khamshznxmgnagrmi=xixmi respect

for Leonard Boudin, whos the attorney, who's done a marvelous job
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in bringing that action and all the historic p;oéeeding that have come -
from that action, but with =211 due respect to the importante of
that suif, this one I think will be sble to show millions and milliong
ol dollars o} damage inflicted by intelligence organizations xpuxxagainst
Peopies Templg and Jonestown and J}m JOens. And-I think the major Sama-
ges will be very high, BSo were now moving in}o th?s stagé of our inves-
tigation, which Will be followed by a‘massive. multi-million dollar
lawsuit against ;11 the agancies of government. And as that suit
unfélds, as in the case of Mort Halperin suit, the former .assistant

secretary of the ggiigﬁgn in the Richard Nixon administration, against
Richard Nixon, Kissinger, and others, and he's a member of our board £
and he'll be workiég with us diring this time. As that suit develops,

pust a$ the Halperin suit, just as the Socialist Workers Party suit, E
Just as the Black Panther Party suit, as those suits develop,' we will

be entitled to a great deal of discovery, and we will learn things

which we cap now only guess at, in terms of the origin of funds, and

the docuwentation in these various agencies which shows how and why

this campaign was launched against the Peoples Temple. But it makes

me almost weep to see such an incredible experimeant, witb such vast
potential for the human spirit and the soul of this country, to be

cruelly assaulted by the intelligence organizations, fnd to those who

have wondered Wx why the Peoples Temple has been silent during all the
long time of tkxm these attacks, I can &2§§ say that the silence has

ended, and the offensive has begun, and before the dust settles, we are
going to learn a great deal about the conduct of tbhe United Saates
Government against this religious organizati;n and against their exper-

in
imept, Jonestown.

Q: Mark, would you list those agencies & little more...so we — -

i
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ML: The ones xe that we have indications of in terms of their a involve-
+ ment now are the Central Intelligeﬁce Agency, The Federal Bureau of
Investigation, the Federal bommunicntions Commisssion, and Internal
Revenue Service, the United States Post O:ticp, the United States Trea—
sury Department, and if there  are nny sgencies present that I left out

I'd like to apelogize for thnt... ’ -

Q: How are these hundredé of thousands of dodlars that you've supposedly
1

traced used?

ML: They've been used to obtain a lawyer in Georgetown. A lwwyer in
Georgetown...it's a poor country and the stand;rd of living is not

very high, & lawyer was paid $25,000, this is in Guyanese dollars, in
American dollars its worth a lot more thsn f£kmkx Guysnese dollars, the
exchrage rate 1 think was (words drowned out py someone
coughing) Guyabpese doilars to one American Doli;r, something like that.
He was paid 25,000 American dollars he was paid, to bring a writ of
habeas corpus against Jim Jones. It's a lot of mopey. It's more than
REREYET iﬁﬁ, for habeas corpus. It's 25 to 50 times the highest scale
of pay, and that's by American standards, its outrageously high, but by
Guyanesé standards it's ﬁeyénd belief, but it = certainly secured the {1
intention of the one knvolved, 2nd his committmenti for a period of time.
Other iunds\have been used to finance trips to Washbington, DC, to lobby
with members of Congress where false information was given, in order to
for Congress,imxhxbempextixinxm the State Departwent and others to bring
pressu?gaggs%he government of Guynni for the_pﬁrposé of‘closing down this
PTOEGCQ,'the stories I've hea}d are so horrendous, that replaéef—in fact
I heard this agnin from Kathy Hunter, who never got to Jomnestown. She

never went there, although she was infited to go, she refused to go--from

, %} o -3 . - '
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Georgetown; whiéﬁ is oply 100 miles away but almost 24 bours by boat,
and about 4 or Shours by ihemomimx almost any otber means of transporta-
tion, she and others have made the charges that the place is surrounded
by barbed wire, which would be somgwhat of a ?rick, because it's 3,000
acres. Surrounded by plowed fields, that there.are ﬁachine gun placements,
* nome of the children are kept in’jnils, or tied down. None of that is
true, none of_that is true. It;s a total...X'1l tell you this: tLe
American Embaésy, when it gets requests, sends in its personnel. And if
théy are told that this person wants to leave, the American Embagsy
and first comnsul, along with,(an aside, unintelligible in part).......
local Central Inyelligance Agency, goes there with a car, has =an indi-
vidual meeting with the individual involved, and says, and they've
repented this to me, both the embassy and the poeple involved: "Here's
a car. There's no one to stop you. 1If you like, come in the car, we'll
drive you back. memxmxmnamaminkmxﬂammgakmxuxmthziéxg a2 plame waiting,
we'll fly you to Georgetown, there's a ticket, and we'll pay for your

flight right back to gour home, No one cam stop us. Do you want to go?"

And they say, "No, I won't go."

Q: How many such ceses have there been of people who wanted to go, and

to
The Xmerican embasesy hzs gone in xrsd investigated it?

ML: Well, I believe there was a 1is t of 25 that they checked out

on onme occasion, and they've gome in there on more than one occasion.

Q: Can you explain to reExbxatmrazmx what that case was about the writ

of habeas corpus? And how that turned out?

still a matter whichis
ML: Tt's xoxatbenxbkeimisx&tihl pending against the involved, I'll be

happy to go into the details if you like, but I'm not sure...there sre

i .
i
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50 many different cases, we have boxes of complai;ts that have been
filed and summons that have been Iiled: But, this one. involves a child,
a son of Jiq Jones, who the complainant, th; person bringing the peti-
tion, this person claims, is his son. -A;d that matter's pow pending
before the courts of Guyana. The judge ﬁns witﬂdrawn.....the whole énse
has eollapsea and they‘ll have to start the whole case, all aver again,

We con't know what they are going to do.

Q: Yhy was it necessary to pay the lawyer tpat much money?

ML: I don't know. I don't know why the lawyer was paid that much money
but it certeinly secured his committment for the loyalty to the case..
Not = terribly good cese. A terribly bad case, as a matter of fact,-
and the layyer who represents the Peoples Temple is a world-renowned.
lawyer, Mr. Lionel Luckhoo, who wost people have never heard of. But
cases, something like 20, 40 capital cases; he's never lost one, so he's
a very well known lawyer, and I met him, he zx has assured me--he's the
leading...it used to be called Queen's counsel but the British Eystep is
different from our system where they have solicitors and barristers,

but in addition to that they have Queen's counselor, they used to call
them, but in a Socialist country, they call him senior counsel, and
they are very few people, the first senior counselor in the history of
Guyanz, and he's certainly propbably the most weli—respected and member
of the har in Guyana. And he said the case was ridiculous wheh they
brought it to court, and Ef there hepdn't been 50 much moné& involved, it

Pprobebly wouldan’t have gottern as far as it did.get.

Q: To who was the hundreds of thousands of dallars for trips to Washing-

ton for lobbying efforts--to whom was that paid?

. N .
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ML: Several péople havé gone to.Washington. ohe of the key peoﬁle
in this eiiort h to destroy the Poeples:Téhﬁle has gone-—TiufStoen——
who had been.assistant disfriétiattorney and served as counsel af for
the Peoples Temple and came on as heing someoée 81 the left, andtlets
understand this, that this is & éommunity whith.is committed to thg
experiment of socialism; Jim Jones is a Marxist, that should be out
in front, and £;is man, Mr. Stoen, came out offering himself

counsel, saying he, too, shared those philosophical beliefs
S0 only recently, after he had started a series of suits against Peoples
Temple on behelf of a number of clients, which raises a very serious
question in my mind, that is, how it is possible dor a man ggorepresents
an organization, and has an attorney-client relationship there with the
organization, how hé can then represent people against that organization.

That seems to me to be élearly a conflict of interest and I

would think in violation of the canonof ethkies.”

Q; Ridxyxau Is he one of the people sent to Washington to lobby?
ML: Yes. He's the key person.
Q. ¥Were there others? Do you have any names.,.?

ML: Yes. Steven Katsaris is another person who's g&ne to Washington.

I conductred an interview with him yesterday. He told me he met with
State Department in Washington, told me he sgm spent two weeks in Wash-
ington, a great deal of time. He has sald here, and I've got letters
Irom bim where he states, in fact Steve Little, KCBé;IM, states that
Stave Eatsaris i$§ a member of a recently-formed group called the “Con-
cerned Relatives' whose has tried . to see his daughter

daria, without success. Of course, he saw his daughter. I bave the tapA

N i
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recording we made yeaterday, which says he saw his daughter. And
while this statment of CBS is saying here that she is held there as

& pris;ner, she wepnt to Geo}getoﬁn, which is po longer Zae jungle, and
she met with Mr. Ketseris. I speny a great deal of time talking with
her, I was alone with her for a gréat period of time, epd ‘she wants to
stay there. I can understaand ?hat, someone wanting to shay tﬁ;re.: =d
and that -s bei-decision, that she wants to stay there, it's not one...

he's one of the people who has px Bmx played a very active part in

this efforts.
finnnces -
Q: How do you know that his trip was spGEEBXSER out of poeple's money

rather.....

financed
ML: I dida't say his trip was spoxzozesd..... the guestion was, who had

gone to Washington?

Q: The gQuestion was, how had hundreds of thoudands of dollars.....

ML: I don't know who paid for his frip. I do mxk know that the person
who has pniﬂxﬁamk&kmsxhxﬁ organized this camprign has gone to a neutral
country and withdrawn form banks there and withdrawn huge sums of money.
And that be 1s now the person who is organizing snd coordinating this

campaign,

Q: One individual. 4And who is that?

ML: We'll be filing lawsuits. And i think w% it would be approprizate

for the lawsuits to be filed before we go into the specifics.

DF: I can say one thing about money. In following the trail of money,
which ies critical in this case, a very expensive progagande eifort has

been made, not only in Guyana to influence people throughout the estab-
1
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lishment, the government and the church there, but also wherever

Guyapese people are resettled. — ip Tozonto,New quk’niami,. in North
Ame'rica. Newspapers., fa:niiies, labor unions, Very expensive 1égging both
in terms of person and in terms of pamphlets, booklets, and dossiers have
been widely circulated. This costs alot on money .

Q: Was Tim Stoen living in Guyana for a while?

ML: He visited the Peoples Temple, I don't know how long he was there,
it's my understanding he was there when the child ..... was there, and
Jim Jones was not "there, and Tim Stoen left Jonestown leaving the child
without m2king an effort to take the child with him. The gquestion is
whether Mr. Stoen is anxious for a case against Jim Jones or he's an-
xious to have the child with him. I don’t think (cut off)

Q: Tell me, how many of those 1200 people in Jonestown have visited the
United States, frien ds or relatives here, in the last year?

ML: dave visited the United States. t e

Q: Yeah. N
ML: I don’t know.

Q: Do they freely come and go to this country?

ML: Nobody freely goes from Jonestown to here because it takes a long
time, and it's a decision you have to make. But if you really want to
leave, you really want to go back —--it's not inexpensive--, I think it's
sonething like 1200 dollars, from Georgetown to here, that"s alot of
money, these are poor people, and most poor people don't freely come and
go anywhere —-

Q: Have any of them?

ML,: Oh, yeah. I'm glad you asked that qnestiori. Theyre are a number of
people here now, who have come back from Jonestown within the last ——
short period of time., This is Marcie Jones, Jim Jones' wife; and various
other pecople who are here. Why don't you all introduce yourselves, and
I'm sure they'll have more information on specifics,’

Q: Mark, what's the connection between your organization and the suit?
ML: Let me answer that first. Our organization, the Citizens Commission
on Inguiry, has conductéd an independent inguiry into the charges --
Xmdoma =B
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—-nobody's paid us’ for this—- , an independent ‘irgquiry into the charges;
and we've made our initial finding based on some of the outstanding charges
against the Peopies Temple , and the kind of (unclear) in Jonestown. We will
be continuing this investigation, we've already recommended to Peoples Temple
that there be a massive -suit filed. We are preparing. all of the material,
so that when they decide to file such’ a suit-maybe there's a decision
zlready for Jones and .. . theugg?s 13‘2}1’938§e5tm, {unclear) ..we're working
ith the commmity down therxe to aetermin,e their policy (?) ... ¥ho will
le asuit I don't know. 1
: Why did you get involved in this investigation? . '
ML: We're an organization of '150 chapters around the country —- our San
Francisco chapter (we've been in exitence since 1964, since January of t.hét,
year) —- our San Prancisco chapter said that this is a matter which had been
a great controversy in the San Francisco area, and asked us to investigate.

We began by gquestioning the proponents ‘of the charges against Jonestown, listec

all the charges we could, then began to talk with people here, and then we
went to Jonestown, and we found that it was not impossible to get to Jones-
town —— we got some other charge closed (close?) to the news media — I

know that the National Enguirer was planning acvicious attack. I know what
the attack was, I've talked to reporters involved, many of the reporters _
involved; and I said that I thought it would be irresponsible to file the
story without ever having visited the community, and the Enquixer said, well,
no-one's allowed to get in ‘there. and I said, "I offer you an invitation to
Jonestown, to go there®. And the reporter has a wife who is a teacher, a
teacher of gutistic children in California, and I said, ™Well, is she
{garbledY,becanse I'm sure she'll get more out of an interview with children
than I was able to, because of her background and discipline®, and I said,
"You go there, you talk to anybody you want, bring a cameraperson with you,
and talk to anyone you like on an individual basis, anyocne you want", Well,
at this point, the Enguirer tells a story. What it is is that there's the
atmosphere — that it's a closed camp-and you can't get in there —- and
reporters just have to ask, I think that would be ‘proper--

Q: Who finenced your investigatian?

ML: We pay for our own investigation, as we have over the years paid for our
own investigations of the assasination of President Kennedy, and Dr. Martin
Luter King, I lecture at colleges, and all the funds I'm paid for those lec-
tures go to the Citizens Commission on ’Inguiry. Don Freed is the same thing.-
We're the support of the organization. . . .

Y- 4-m-3p ~ ' .




.

I e R e T TV N

PRESS CONFERENCE . - B -
Page 17

- N

(ML) : And here are people'who've been there recently. I want you to identify
yourselves, and if there are any guestions for them, I think you might find

that usefor th%hing. If gny of you want to, if after the ([--) of guestions are,

concluded,aygu want to talk to indivibuallyy with any of the people who've
been there, feel free. .
Q: Mr. Lane, we did have a reporter who reguested six months ago, who
reguested permission to visit the Peoples Temple in'Jonestown, and was
turned down. . i . -
ML: Who's he with? - -
Q: KPIX, Channel 5. -
ML: I don't knbw about that one, why don't we talk about that later., if
you're still interested, ..(garb) we can arrange that.

Let me tell you about the time some months ago when shots were fired, for
a period of six days. I'm suggesting that KPIX was there firing shots..
Q(Beck) : Thank you. ’
ML: But scmecne was. And this creates a kind of an atmosphere of great
concexn. And one of the key people who organized this campaigny-and we
know the trek they went on;-we know that they had rcckets, which they were
prepared to fire into the generator- there are four people there, including

(garb.)-- -
Q{Beck) : I can guarantee if we had gotten that far, we would not have
Stopped to shoot our rockets (snide)
ML: I'm not siggesting that you would ... that kind of activity.. What I'm
sayigg is that the person who actually helped organize this, was there in
the bush in the jungle, has made full and complete statements to us. Now, he
was second in command in the effort to destroy Jonestown. He's now made full
and complete statements to ws as to what his role has been, how he found
out about the fund of the operation, how he got—-— what country he went into
in order to get into the bush, where they had rockets there, were pre-
pared to fire rockets and wipe out the generators. Four children were
stationed at the generator, including two children of Jim Jones' at that
time. When the rockets were fired, it would have killed them, if they were
accurately fired. What I'm saying is that this creates certain concern,
Hhich;- -
Q: Who is FhSerson's employer?
HML: Who sent him?
0: Yesn.'
ML: Well, -we'll have to get to that later as we get closer to the suit--

5% Mr. Lane, could we have the people introduce themselve?

X-4a-34
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ML: Yeah, we'll do that right now. But what I'm Saying is that this kind of
an atmosphere —— Fhis bunch has gone down, as you know — there are
extremely continually hostile attacks -- this kind of an atmosphere creates a
kind of fortress mentality among the peqple who are there, If you're shot;at
for six days — a bullet, I'm told by several peop_le; missed Jim Jones by

a very short distance when the firing was taking place--- ¥When this_kind of
campsign takes place , they're very.concerned about anyone just droéping in.
But, I think there's no problem if KPIX wants to have somebady go there.
Sonmecne's who's really going there with an open mind, I think they'll be

no problem-— . .

Q: Do you know if that person or persons had friends or relatives in Jones-

town?

ML: WNo, they did not. The person who was on ouxr tour?

Q: lc. The person Yyou say was involved in the rocket firing.

ML: No. Rofriends or relatives. A chief investigator, paid person, chief-
nvestigator for the operation. -Be had no friends or relatives there.
* may have known somebody, but he had né friends. HEe certainly had na
elatives there. .-

Q: Are you inplying that the flnanclng for that trip was intelligence maney,

and if it was, (garb.}) °? -
ML: I believe that that's a very good possibility. It's -- you know, when
you start listing =--I don't have proof of that, we have some evidence —-

above a2ll we have a certain amount of logic —- When you start thinking,

who would put up hundreds of thousands of dollars to destroy this organization
and we can trace back the expenditure of hundreds of thousands of dollars--
And when you find cut that money is being laundered througsh a Latin American
country, which we know, we have some copies of bank drafts . And the

persom that paid large sume of money didn't earn it . Not this person,
another person — His principle, his principle--

Q: His principle being his employer.

ML: The person who ordered the investigation-—- .

Q: What you're asking us to &o is not the same thing Kathy Hunfer did, but
it's ewfully difficult to charge up two tickets to Washington, D.C. as
costing hundreds of thousands of dollars —- you give us those two names,

you understand what I mean-- There's quite a gap there.

ML: When you have 20 pecople going from the United States, 20 people from the
Dnited States, in the most circuitous ‘route through the jungle of a country,

and gping there well-armed, we're not talking about $2,000. any more.
X-4-m-3n -
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And $25,000 being paid to a lawyer, we're not talKing about that. We're talkin
about the massive propaganda campaign Mr. Freed made reference to, in all

. the key cities of North America where there aie™large commun;ties of .
Guyanese people. When we have weeks of lobbying, numbers of people in
Washington ... the S5tate Department, over a hundred members of the Ulnted.
States cOngress We're talking about a3 massive effort. Now, when you try to
think of who could have done that-- when you think. of the role played by the
AMerican Embassy, the Federal Communications COmmission, the Intexrnal

Revenue Service, that we have documented. Have all of this documented. And
you wonder, who ig& putting up several hundred thousand dollars. And you

start listing the organizations that might have the money, ‘and likely_.-
interested in this,”you have, perhaps you might start with your retired
circus clowns —- they don't seem to be the appropriate group. And when you

go through all of the groupé, who do you end up with? I mean, we are not
children anymore, we've grown up alot sincve Watergate, we've seen the
COINTELPRO program, we've seen efforts to destroy the Black Pantexrh Party,
we've seen efforts now —-all documented-- {garb.), we‘ve seen documented
efforts of the Fderal Bureau of Investigation to destroy Dr. Martin Luther
Ring, we've seen efforts to destroy the Socialist Workers Party, we now

have more‘than one pattern(?), more than one (gawrb.) in terms of how these

. operations appea?:-'otg be 1gea¥1¥aipﬁﬁ the operation conducted against
Peoples Temple. We'll have much more speciffic information as we get

reponses to our application ‘under the Freedom of Information Act, alot

more specific information, as we (garb.) our discovery proceedings after

the action is brought in the Federal District Court.

DF: I'll just add that our reasearch includes efforts to destabilize both
the governments of Guyana and Jamaica by the Central Intelligence Agency. I'll
just that that we have a converging lines of research ‘here, and that it one
of the reasons for our original interest in the Peoples Temple. Not only that
but the 1200 pecple and the particularly remarkable story that is theirs,
but our ongoing and previous investigation into Central Intelligence

Agency activities under various covers in Guyana, Jamaica, and other ele-
ments in Latin Awerica. - i

ML: We did say were (garb.) people here, there, —-andwﬂu,ld answer guestions
then, and if any of you have any other guestiens of Don or mysel.f, we'll

be here as long & you wish so (garb.) ...

LC: I'm Leona CQliier, and I just finished a two wekks visit to Guyana; and
I have a niece there, nineteen years old.

FJ: I;m Frances Johnson, and I too just returned, Friday might as a matter

of ]
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of fact, from Guyana, and from Jonestown-where I have spen:t a considerable - _ .
period of time recently. Two of those 1200 people are my loved ones, and they
are cetainly free to come back to America any time they wish, They choose

not to do so at this time -~ they love it there. My mom was a mental
patient, is now doing qu:.'te well, she :.s talking on the level of a college
grad, There's an educational program there in Jonestown for people who never
had an education before. There are seniors there who are leamxng to read
and write for the first time in the:.r lives. My son, whom I would ha\_re lost,
here in this country, —- he had no purpose in life, he was suicidal, and he's
now doing beautifully there. He is involved in the constructj.m of houses
there in Jonestown: And I just want to say that, for me, Jonestown represents
an opportunity for many of my people to actually experience freedom. I think
here, we've always lnbored undex the promises of freedom but we didn't
really experience it; a.nd being in Jonestosm, they are experiencing it. 'fl:t'
a beautiful place -- I can't wait to go back. g

Q: BHave you been living there the past year and a half?
FJ: For the last two months.

Q: And how old is your son? .
FJ: My son is twenty, Be turned. twenty on August 3. And my mom is fifty-three

L o

years old.

Q: So the three of you are (garb.) together
FJ: That's true. . X

BF: My name is Hue Fortson, and my wife and my three—year-old son are down
there , and I lived down in Jonestown for four and a half months And I‘

back now because I'm into a preoject , I'm into tropical fish, that's my project
and the jungle is a perfect place for that, as you know South America is one
of the largest areas of tropical fish, and that's the study I'm in to. But I
lived there for four and a half months, and I'1l be glad to get back, becuase
it's a beautiful place to live.

Q: What were you doing here before you went to Guyana?

BF: Here, I'm one of the associate pastors here, and I helped here with

*

the ministerial work.
DF: I would like to say that Ms.Johnson is an extremelx talented performer
and director, and the cultural activities of theétre and music and dance is .
stunning — I have a background in the performing arts myself , and I was
absolutely stunned at the sophistication and professionalism there . The

almost daily music, day and night, there's cultural activities going on.

Ms, Johnson had .} eons:.dera.ble reputation in the United States, I'm sure has
added to .

X-4&- -3+ h . .
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PA: My name is Paula Adams, and I have lived in Guyana for nearly five
years, and I'm visiting here. I lived in Jonestown part of that time, and
Georgetown part of that time; and I have been back in the United States
three times, to visit. And I can say you can come and go as you please.

I was one of the three that Mr. Lane mentiocned, has the opportunity

to be the first that went and cut their way througl; the jungle, and that was
a moving experience. And I've seen Jonestown grow, it's the most beautiful
place in the world as far as I'm concerned.

MJ: My name is Marceline Jones, and I'm the wife of Jim Jones, I have

been for 29 years. He has always been in the business of héiping people,
helping oppressed people, he's done alot of exciting things, but I ‘would
like to say that what is happening in Jonestown is the most exciting thing
of my life. All of our children are thexe. I'm a nurse in background,

30 years, I worked for the State Department of Bealth here inspecting health
facilities, I'm especially interested in children, and the geriatric
problem that we have here. I'm very fussy about what happens to ({(garb.)
of older people , and I'm also very very particular about health care. I
can say that the people in Jonestown and the surrounding area get good
health care. I can't imagike ~- I don't even know how to amswer the sort
of things that have happened in the last year and a half, because I
have never known my husband a decision that's not for justice, and for
good. And as I've said many times, in 2% years the honeymoon's over, or
you've decided you're married to a very very .special person. And I see in
Jonestown the kind of creativity that Jim Jones has encouraged all of his
life,out of people who believe in total economic and racial eguality.

And he;s never made it a secret what he believes:in, he's been very cour-
ageous about what he believes in. And we have a beantiful community in
Jonestown. Ifm happy to be back here, to see all of our people here that are
trying to live what we believe in, but if I had a choice where I'd rather
-stay, it would be JOnestown., in ther jungle of Guyana, because of the
beauty of the freedom there.

ML: Any questions of any of the people that spoke?
Q: Yes, Mrs. Jones, why has not your husband réturned to the United States
to respond to any of these charges?

{Garbled)
MJ: One of the reasons is that his attormeys had advised him not to. The

other reason lies in the present need, the organization felt, that at this

.
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paint in time his premnce in Guyana is very important, to'Secure the
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building of the community there.. He is very conscientious about seeing that
his people get the kind of care that they need, whether it be medical,
food, education; and our organization decided that if our people were

going there , or any people going éhere, that his presence is necessary in
order to — hie leadership is necessary. There are alot of creative pecple
there, and as I say that's one of the things that is tremendous about

his leadership iz that he encourages creativity, and there's ve;y:preative
people under his leadership. And (garb.) so far as I'm concermed, from

my viewpoint.

ML: MYrguess:.is that he'll (JJ) be coming back here Hairly:soon.

Q: What dégel problems might your husband face that are deteérmining (?)
(garbled) ’

MI: I'mnot — I don;t know, I'm not in a position to answer that, I g
know that he's not --- the only thing he guilty of is wanting to build a bet-
ter world. -

Q: You're living here, and ...

MJ: I am here now, I;1ll go back.

ML: You just arrived a little while ago.
MJ: Yes, I arrived two weeks ago.
Q: When do you think that Jim Jones is coming back? -

ML: Well, I'm not his attorney, he has another lawyer. But when I spoke’
with him about— well, obviously (to MJ) when you were there, it was ’
about two weeks ago-— I spoke with him about two weeks égo, and he said
that he decided that, despite whatever advise he may be getting, he thinks
that it would be wise for him to return, He worries over the questions,

and to respond to all the guestions, and he's expecting to come back fairly
soon. I don't have a date.

@: Did you talk to Forbes Burnham, or any members of the Guyana government.

ML: I didn't talk to Forbes Burnham -- I haven't talked to Jimmy Carter
since he was elected either-- some people it's hard to talk with. But I

have talked to six different members of the Cabinet of the government

of Guyana, inclusing the person in charge of national intelligence ,

the Secretary that has the responsibility to cover his intelligence work.
And I talked to the Minister uhosé {gi?onsibility is health, education, and
welfare (garbled, f;;;; something a£2ut *not analagous") ,.but the people
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who cover those areas. And I talked to a Catholic priestin Guyana; and

I talked with nearly all of the reporters :.nclud:.ng the streamers
(str:.ngers?) for the N.Y, Times and Time Magazine, and the ed.:.tors of

the newspapers; and I talked to the leadership of the opposition party,
and I talked to leadership of the goverm'nent party.

Q: Do you think they fear that pressure from the Dnited States from t'h'E
State Department is going to effect them in the (garb ) about Jonestown?

‘ After all they're a poor country and ‘--

ML: They're a poor country, and they're relying on the United States

for a certain amount of assistance at the present time, and it's a matter
concern. But I think that, first of fall, there is a very deep feeling
among the people I talked to in government about what Jim Jones is doing.
Second, you may recall that the Guyana Rirlines plane carrying many

Cuban athletes, which was blown up by people associated, but now we know
it was the Central Intelligence Agency, carried 16 Guyanese doctors and
other medical workers. Sixteen. Which was a good portion of that pocr
country's whole medical staff. And you can imagine the KXIKHX¥E concern
Wh?'.? s ‘Beweloped at that time that it was people connected with the
Central Intelligence Agency, in wiping out such 2 large portion-of this
poor country's medical staff; and that certainly hardened their position
towards the United States, and it changed it somewhat. And that's on

one hand, losing doctors -- because of the actions of AMerican intelli-
gence they lost those doctors; and second, the only doctor in hundreds of
miles around that area, in the interior, is a docktor made available

by Peoples Temple , who is making his services available, and all the ser-
vices of that community 88i1ab1e to anyone in that country who walks

in. That, and the fact that thexe are a group of people who are doing just
what the government has asked :.ts own citizens to do, go into the interior
and clear the land, and make the jungle bloom in service of the people --
the only people doing that are Rmericans. So while there's pressure that
has been brough —- I know f£rom talking with pecple in the government,
that 57 members of the °United States Congress have launched their own pro-
test, which is United States government not to mention the States Depart-
ment, and the effort of the American Embassy. But they have withstood

all of that; and I think basically that the politics of it indicates that
some of their assistance comes. from the United States. That therefore
means something. On the other hand, they have a deep commitment to what
they see developing in their own country. Their future lies in the
development of their own country, not on reliance on the United States .

- ;’_-_4-— m-3w
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Q: How much has been spent on this? (garb. - relating to amount of aid from
the U.S,)

ML: I don't know how much exactly--
Q: Alot? A little?

ML: They said it was substantial. People (garb.).. members of the government,
it's sort of embarassingto ask them, a socialist country, how much mo! comes
from the United States, but-- Reporters there indicated that to me."there
still is an American kind of presence. The editor of the Chronicle; which

is the largest newspaper, the editor told me he had visited the United

States, that he had been brought here on a tour by the United States State
Department. He said they showed him all the high points of America, they

took him to Nebraska and Southern Illinois. Not really (?) called the

high spots of ‘America. Maybe he's lucky he ever reached there, as a matter

of fact, he's vexy Black. Southern Illinois, (garb.) trled cases there.
Nebraska -- that's very close to Woundéd Rnee , where I was the attorney,

and made motions for change of venue, on studying the community af that part;o
©of Nebraska, where we were going to have the trial there; deciged to try in

it in South Dakota rather than Nebraska. So I know somethlng .about those
parts. In any event, he has been sent on tours of the United States by .the
United States State Depaxtment. And there still are alot of people, as that
government changes slowly, alot of people who have very close relations -

with the United States and the United Kingdom.So there is not just the natural
tie, but the governmental ties which are continued, but important people in
opinion-making positions in Guyana-- . e

Q: What you said about members of Congress protesting—-

ML: They were visited by Steve Ratsaris, they were visited by Tim Stoen,
who was the former assistant District Attornmey. They were told that this is
a concentration camp where ——- I think the charges have been published =
enough in the area, but -- they told all of these charges, that it's a con-
centration camp, with barbed wire. Kathy Bunter reported the State Depart
ment €0 — I will say this for KCBS, that they did report that the AMerican
Embassy has wvisited the area, and that of course none of these charges are
true. Kathy Hunter goes on to say there's an electronic field around the
entire area, with barbed wire, machine guns-- None of that is true.

The National Enquirerxr, in fact, had a "fly-in" . When they (garb.) they
decided they d fly over very low and photographed the area. There is no
Jbarbed wire, there are no weapons, there are no Jalls, none of those things.
It's the most open and beautiful society that I've ever seen. BAnd —- I

may be focled, I've been told that I may have been fooled, that Jim Jones’
trained all these people to act,for the four days that I was there,in that
fashion. If so, the Academy Award for 1978 as Director should go to Jim
Jones. It did fool me. And after that, the investigations of this kind

in the past-- At the reguest of the governemnt of the State of New York
back in the fifties, I investigated schools for mentally retarded children
run by the State of New York. And there was a serious effort on their part
to fool me. It took me zbout 15 seconds to figure that but, not that I'm

a genius, but that it's very hard to tell children to lie.

O : Mr. Lane,you also conducted an investigation that indicated that James
Barl Ray was in a gas station when the shots were fired--

ML: That's right. Now, I don't think we ever said he was in a gas station.
We said this: because 6:01 P.M. on April 4th, 1968 didn't stick in his

mind at that moment as of any importance, because he didn't know Dr. King
was going to be shot at that time. As he put it together, he was on his

way to a service station, at a service statiom, or leaving a service statlon
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at that time. And that's true, and the witnesses bear that out. If you're
referring to the {(garb.) job done by the House Select Committee on Assasina-
tions, I can only tell you this: that the first person to state that he

saw James Earl Ray in that service station is a Black service station atten-
dant named Willie Green,who told that to the Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion,was reported saying that in the Memphis Press —, and the Memphis
Commercial Appeal, he said that back in 1968, and he's never been gquestioned
by the Bouse Committe on Assasinations} he's the first one to corroboraté that.
The second person was a man named Thomas Wilson, and I conducted an interview
with him, and &s soon as I had that interview, I gave it to Robert Haynard,
who is the counsel for the Select Committee in charge of the King Bssasina-
tion. I gave him a tape, copy of the original tape, and a copy of the original
transcript, and I said, "Interview him!"™ -- this man saying that he saw Ray
in that service station. The next person I interviewed was Dean Cowden, who
told me the same.thing, and I did a tape recording of that,:and I gave that
to the Select Committe and I said, "Check it out®”. Now they have certain
povers that I don't have. That's why I spent two years of my life trying to
get that Committee established -- because they have subpoena power. They

can call a witness and they can put him under oath. If he lies, they can
charge him with perjury -- the Department of Justice can charge him with
perjury. So they have power which I don't have. When I ask guestions and
they don’t like the answer, they can, .as they have in the past, *~- the micro-
phone, the interview is over.”™ I conducted those interviews,andgave them to
the Select Committee, and they have been able to guestion those pecple and
find out what the information was. A year later, Thomas Wilson died. They
had never guestioned him, ever. He has never been guestioned by anyone on
the House Select Committee. They then did guestion Dean Cowden, and he said
that he was told to tell that story. He didn't tell it just to me -~ for
years, he told that story all around Memphis; and ahyone investigating this
case had an absolute cbligation to get that down on tape, and give it to the
United States Congress, and ask them to investigate; and they went a long long
time before they did. My history in texms of investigating this case goes

back over the years , I work very closely with Senator Schweiker, when he was
a member of the Church Committee investigating the Kennedy and King assasina-
tions. And in that instance, when I worked with him, he always said, if you
have any lead, bring it to me, and I'll examine it. And I was reluctant to
give him anything except hard evidence, I said "I don't want to be judged

by information which may pan out®. He said, well, that's what we're herxe for.
We have the power; give us every lead you have. When Richard Sprague was the
first general counsel of the first Bouse Select Committee on Assasinations,

he said the same thing. I gave him alot of leads. Alot of them turned out,

and alot of them did not turn out. In any investigation, about 99% of the
things you puxrsue don't turnm out. This.was one that didn't turn out; I neverxr
said that it would turn out., I just thought that sincé this man was telling the
story all over Memphis, it was relevant to give that informaticn to the
COmmittee and I did, because they had been caught with their pants down

by offering the AMerican people a police officer from England, who they
claimed was a man of scbriety, who in fact was a crook -~ he had been pro-
secuted by Scotland Yard. In order to answer that, they brought Cowden up_and
had their extravaganza, in what I think was an excess of McCarthylike.-zeal,

in view of Congressional investigations. I'11 tell you this: there is more
information now, on the murder of Dr. King; and the Select Committee has it.
And everything that we have said has proven to be true. Everything. And I'll
tell you this: the Select Committee knows who killed Dr. King. And they know
it was not James Earl Ray. I have absolute proof of that. And when that
information is released, either by the Select Committee, or if we have to do
it ourselves, we'll do it, the utmost’ documentation —- Whenthat information
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is released, you'll see very clearly who killed Dr. King and why, and the
Committee in Congress knows it was not James Earl Ray. They know that now.

.

L e e a

Q: When do you anticipate t.hey vill release th:.s"

ML: I'm hoping that t.hey will rele.ase it —— if they don't, I will. Be is
supposed to testify in November, he is available to testzfy. Wh er or

not the Select Committee will allow hip to -- they're on record“Baying 7
they'll cpme back in November. But they left a certdin attack (2) --

it's the first time I remember a Congressiacnal conmittee abandoning its
work, and (garb). activity. They said he'd be back in November—, at that
1::.me‘im§:£.E ey don't call him back ... {garb.) and they ... to call him
bac.k, 5 a very public commitment -- I'll probably release it in Nowvember
in any event, unless the Committee does. And I think you'll be astonished
by what the Selec:t Tommittee has discovered. I believe that, they know the
names of the people involved. Not just the name of the triggerman,XKY¥X¥MAYX
but the names of ‘those involved in the planning of it . (garb —- about names)..

v

MI: Is is all right if I refer back to the -— some time ago? .
ML: Sure.

MJ: BAbout cur people (garb.) Jonestown. And it is true that Jonestown is

a somewhat isolated area. But I would like to say that on a few different
occasions, omr young people ——a hundred of them-- came to Georgetown to be

a cultural show, at the cultural center in Georgetown. A hundred of them were
free to go to the U.5. Embassy at any time, if they wanted to leave. Among
them were children of "Concerned Parents", over there. As a matter of fact,

I do know that Don met Maria Katsaris in Georgetown —— very free to go to .
the 0.S. at amy time, But I want you to know that our boat goes up and
down the river, with our people -- and again, they're doing the Christmas’

show in Georgetown; and so they are in and out of Jonestow'n, and they are
not held there.

ML: Do we have questions of anybody? (Slience)}. Those of you who wish to”
. talk to any of the people who've been to Jemestown, please remain. Thank you
very much, for verxy good probing and developing guestions.

Q: I have a couple of questions . People have mentioned sbpecifically all
people who have personal gripes against the Temple. What makes you think
that they are affiliated with anybody else? (Prob. from Maloney, Progress).

ML: I don’'t know if they do have an affiliation with (garb. ) or anyone
else (?). Tbere's no guestion but that they are being assisted. Once of
the best ways I think we've countered over the years, to trace outside
influence and often, intelligence influence, is the expenditure of huge
sums of money .

Q: Ycu don't think it d:.dn't totally start that way" —-"but by now, -they are
being--

ML: Yes, precisely.
Q: Is that a coreect..?
ML: Yes, that's correct.

+ . X
Q: They didn't necessarily start with that motivation, but by now are assisted
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- MLz You put it exactly . They didn't necessa.rlly start that way at first, but
now they're being mam.pulated by these agencies. And think that's exactly
‘the way I would put it. I'm not saying that they didn*t start that way. ¥You
see, you start with Tim Stoen, who comes on as a Marxist and a socimlist,
and that's the way he comes on to Peoples Temple; and you discover he was in-
volved in an incident at the Berlin Wall -- and was arrested, he claims by the
. KGB, and came back from on a tour from Rotary International,talking about haj appy
> smiling faces in Weat Germany, and the people behind barbed wire — t-_he same
B charge made against Jonestown~- made against the people...

‘ Q. Two other quest:.ons —_ P . - -

ML: What I'm saying is , whemn you trace him back and you find that he goes to
! American University, and studied for the foreign service for the Dnited States
» government, and then all of a sudden he emerges as counsel for Peoples Temple
- as a fnll—blown socialist in a short period of time, either he's made an almost
‘- miracnlous transformation—— it's pessible, but it seems unlikely —, or he
* came in with a purpose different from the one that he stated. He never told the
people in Peoples Temple about his first public exposure; and that is as s
. an anti-Communist crusader at the Berlin Wall some years ago. Had he told them
that, I think they would have looked a little more closely at his credent:.als
. as a Marxist.

Y

2: You said that 20 people hacked their way through the jungle, and were going
4 sout this shooting incident and stuff like that -

fL: Yes.

1: You're basing your knowledge of that on testimony- from.. what? You implied tha
chat it was just one guy, whom you wouldn't name. Would you give me .more detail?
EEXXWHE XXX

. 4L Yeah. Well, first of all, testimony as to what the result of that trek was --

2: Why 4id they have to hack - their way through the jungle if roads existed?

IL: Well, let me just tell you. One thing at a time. First of all, the evidence
* thich we have, of the result of that trek, comes from many many people in Jones-
:own who were under fire for six days. Who were aware of the fact that shots
? Jere coming in from the outside. And included in that are people who were
reterans of the war in Vietnam, who were able to make some assessment~- guess,
1s to the kind of weapons, the number of weapons, where they were coming from.
‘here were shots fired. Rlot of shots at alot of times.

’. -

t: When did this happen?
IL: What was ‘the date?

. J: It was about a year ago. It was in September. . -

* il: So that's the first statement, that comes from many many people,.who saw the

o ‘esult of that. As to the trek itself, the person in charge of that trek, not

. ust one person although it is just one person--the person who was in charge of

i: hat trek, who had access to a large plane standing by some distance awayz-has
ade a fnll and complete statement to us about what he did, and what their plans
ere, and how they were armed. Not who gave them arms, but-——

s Now this person, you won't name this person-- Was he employed by any American
gency?,

L: He works for Interpol. ’ x-4- m-34&

d > RTINS AT



P e et e e TR S Nk mwmr e - [ . - -

PRESS CONFERENCE ’ . .
Page 28 Y

Q: He works for Interpol?
Q: Is he-a staff person for Interpol, or has .he been (garb) . .

ML: (garb -—- they spaoke over~ each other) He has worked for other people
as well.
Q: Was the purpose intimidaticn? . . '

ML: I want to answer your guestieonm, your earlier gugstion: that is, -

why would he bother to go through the jungle when there are roads?- If you
want o-- there's only one road -- in fact, there is no road from Georgetown
to Jonestown. You cannot go -- You can go from Jonestown to Matthews Ridge,
and from Matthews Ridge, you can fly to Georgetown. You can go to George-—
town to just by the side of Jonestown by railroad. And you can drive on a road
which -- from the railroad stop —— not a station, just a ttop , a distance
not very far to Jonestown. But there is no surreptitious way to drive into
the community. You either fly in with your rocket launchers and your rockets
and your bazookas, which probably would be notiged by other people if you
get on the plane . Or you pack all that into a train; or you go in surreptl-
tiously through smother country. And I assume, because they were involved in
a surreptitious action, that was why they chose —- it's not an easyplace

to get to.

Q: If their purpose was not to destfoy Jonestown, was it to intimidate
pecple that live there? ‘

ML: It had that effect. It certainly was very upsetting, especially for
elderly people, who were being shot at for the first time in their lives.
the children — it had a very disturbing effect. Many people I've talk to,
talk about that-—- that nightmare. Their purpose was at first , they said,
he says --the person in chrage of the expedition-- was to destroy the
generators, wipe out the electricity, and then break in there, and "free"
the children. Cut through the barbed wire, destroy the landmine field, the
electronic strip, ete. , then free the children-- they were going to kidnpp
the children. Whemn they got there, they saw no barbed wire, they realized
there were no-~ anything like a land mine —- not a single weapon in the
place that they could:zsee-- and the children (and there was no electronic
field)-~ and the children walking around freely.

v

Q: Then why did they fire their rifles?

ML: That's a good question, we don't have a satisfactory answer. But they did
not go forward with the program of firing the rockets, and trying to kidnap
the children. They reached the conclusion that the children were not being
held captive.

Q: They brought no—-one out with them?

ML: Ro. They made no attempt. They decided thexe was no reason , cause the

pecple were walkxng around freely. A
Q: Can you give us an idea who was behind it? Or do you know who was behind
it?

ML: I don't know who was behind it at this peint. 1 suspect that when we get
all the evidence, it will point towards intelligence organizatipns in this

country. : ‘

.Q.__uhy2—-What-4c-¥t~that—mak65‘yuu—thir- .
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Q: Why? What is it that makes you think there's definite connection between-t:
intelligence organizations and thé effort to destroy Jonestown? :
ML: Well, we know —— we don't "think™ there was'an effort by intelligence
to destroy JOnestown and the Peoples Temple and Jim Jones. That we know.
¥e've seen enough documentation of that. We've seen the agencies of govern-
ment involved in a campaign to destroy the Peoples Temple.

Q: Y¥ou've 1:;:1:1 us about the FCC, but yen haven't told us-——

ML: In a minute. There are many many many areas that--

D: What about these other agencies—r

DF: Let me just say about the Bay Area, I'm sure you're familiar with the
identification of the Treasuxy —- of agents of the United States Treasury
Department attempting to use Dennis Banks' extradition hearings as a ploy
for a denunciation of Peoples Temple and Jonestown-- and Mr. Banks —-despite
the enormous pressure being put on him at that time before Gov. Brown's
intervention-- went public with that. We have seen documented the agent of
the Treasury, and his confederates. So, even here locally in the Bay Area
you're certainly aware of that one federal agency's rather dramatic involve-
ment in this affair.

-

ML: There is an addition to that -— the Post Office —- there's a memo, an
improper memo which orders the Post Office not to send social security checks
to the people who are entitled tc them if they're living in Jonestown. And
that's —- ’

0: This hardly sounds like a conpiracy to destroy anm entire community. That's
what I'm so confused about (you cculd probably drop an A-bomb on that cne and
she'd £till claim confusion =~ Maralee Beck, Channel 5). 2And why do yom think
that — detail for me why you think the CIA and the FBI atr sending in people
with mortars absolutely txying to destroy this community. '’

ML: Well, it may hardly seem that way to you. But if you were in Jonestown,
you might take a different view. The fact is that people there -— Jonestown
exists because alot of money has been raised by alot of people; but part of
the income-comes from people's social security checks who are there. And

the effort to prevent every single social securitv check, which these people
-~ now this is not charity, now, these people have earnmed this, it's their
money; and it is a crime to prevent them from getting that. That's conspiracy
to commit grand larceny. And when you find illegal efforts b y the United State
Post Office --and we have the documentation of that--, saying "don’t send those
checks®, and the Post Office says, "We ‘don't know where that memo came fron”,
but its' there, that iz a very important building block in putting together
the evidence around this. (MB tried to interrupt) Wait a minute,let me finish,-
because you said each one doesn't do it, I want to give you a few of them,
XHXXKK see if all together it makes a picture you can recognize—— ..put it

in blocks together . You see a Treasury mgent ,going to Dennis Banks, who's
really in a very tenuous position here -- if it wére not for Gov. Brown's
determination not to extradite him, he might not be alove today. Russell
Means, who was his colleague —-I represented Dennis Banks in the Wounded Knee
trial; the trial of Dennis Banks and Russell Means——, Russell Means has'been
convicted and he's gone to jail. There has already been an attempt to kill :
him in the peniteniary in South Dakota, and we fear the same thing would happen
with Dennis Banks. His life may be involved; and when he's apprvoached by a
Treasury agent, saying we want you to dttack Jim Jones and the Peoples Temple,
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and in essence if you do, you'll be o.k., 4f you don't you're in alot of
trouble — that's another block. When you put them all together —- ‘the L
Federal Communications Commission, the work done by the Internal Revenue )
Service, when you put point by point by point together, which is exactly

what the Socialist Workers Party did-- and there is no guestion now that
Attorney General :Griffin Bell is saying, "Give them the money* That's what he
said in court: “Give them the millions of dollars" , now that's the

Socialist Workers Party —- "Give them the millions of dollars they want"®,
that's what he said in open court -- "I won't give you the names of these .
informants, and I don't want any more information revealed about what we

did to the Socialist Workers Party -- give them nine million dollars, but

don't make us make the files available®. That's a-very powerful case, it's

a precedent-shattering case, and historic work has been done by lLeonard Boudin
in bringing that material to this point. And I've met with Leonard Boudin,

I know what he'’s doing. And I can tell you that we are so far zhead in

putting together the ecidence of the conspiracy against Peoples Temple --—

ahead of where they were when they filed their summons and complaint, that !
we —- there's po doubt in my mind that we have built -- we have assembled
the evidence now, so that as we move forward, and as we have discovery pro-
ceedings, and we get additional information from the Freedom of Informatien
Act—- un der that act — our case will essentially be more powerful. And $f
you approach this from the position of: "Things like this don't happen in~—
AMerica", then it's very hard to convince anyone., But if you approach it
with the understanding that things like this have happened regularly, and are
happening now, if you read -- most people don't even know for example, -
Daniel Ellsberg was a resident of this general community-- that Charles C&lscn
ordered Magruder, saying he got the..direct order from Richard Nixon , accord- .
ing to Magruder, to have Ellsberg killed, when he spoke on the steps of the
Capitol, and most people don't know that, but he has the memos to take them

wp in court -- that's why COlson pleaded guilty in the Watergate case, because
they have that. And who did they send there? -- Sturgis, Barker, eleven of

the Watergate crew flown up from Miami to Washington, led by Sturgis and Barker
‘and when they were finally arrested as they started to attempt this attack, .
who freed them? -- Two men walked over, shoed CIA credentials, and that was
Hunt and Liddy, and that why Sturgis and the others were free. This sounds
like a fairytale; but it's all documented. And when you put all of the -
things together, but.you have to narrow lines, and you begin to understand

how intelligence works. And the firing into Jonestown is a modest program
compared to some of the other programs that the Administrationsover the years
have been involved in —- When you put 211 of that together, and you put the
blocks together, bringing to it a knowledge of how these organizations work,
how they can bring in various organizations to do different things-- and

you don't see this all until you actually get to the point where you can prove
it, that's why we have dicovery proceedings ——-XM¥EXAUNXXX We cannot prove
everything that we believe now -- some things we can prove. We cannot prove
everything, and that's why you have discovery proceedings, so you can get

that specific information. But when we put it all together, I think it
becomes very clear that we do have a number of agencies now direc tly

involved. We have a large sum of money sending this expeditionary force
there, the killing force, into the jungle--- Lei me ask you, where did that
money come from? You don't know, and I don't know. But we certainly have to
have some suspicions when we see the other agencies of government involved .
in efforts to crush this community, and we see large sums of money involved ir
a military expedition, to destroy this community. And I think that the logic
has to lead us to the conclusion that very likely, these were federal funds.

Q: Mr, Lane, when the law suit is filed, will copies be made available to
the. press -- because you have a large nunber of disbelivind press here :
{that was the BPF paper talking). When they see it in black and white,
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you know, they will—--— - *
ML: We'll make everything available, whatever.is involved, I;m sure of that.
And in addition to that, the depositions of each'of the people —- when the
people are asked under oath where they got the money from, where they got
their wea -pons from — when that begins to develop, I think it will become
clear, when you have the testimony of the people —- ‘This is an early stage.
And i¥ayou'réd saying in essence, this is an early stage, you'lre right.

Q: I don't think that thex:e 5 necessarxly disbelief. You're ueav:.ng a fabrie’

of plausibility -- and we' re aak:.ng you for spec:.f:l.cs—-

ML- Oh, I appzeciate—- . .

Q: There's an enormous difference between the two, you have to know that.
B Y
t

ML: I agree.

Q: You have to know the difference between what you «can say publicly, and
print publicly, without some backing--

ML: I appreciate that. And I don't think that --- 2And I don't consider a
single gquestion asked to have been ahostile guestion. I think they're all

- probing, intelligent guestions.

Q: This man from Interpol - -what lead him to make this full and complete
statement to you?

ML: Don Freed and I met him about a month ago, and explained to him that
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the charges that had been made --which he was promulgating -- were false charges

to our knowledge. And we invited him to go to Jonestown. He said, “Are you
serious that I can actually get in there?®; we said "Sure". WNow here is the
key enemy of the Peoples Temple, and the key enemy of Jonestown. And it was
our suggestion that he go there. .

Q: This is the man that shot at them?

ML: Yeah. I'm not saying that he did the shooting, but he was part of that

force that went down there. And he went downthere with rockets, that's right,

he lead this trek thrxough the jungle. And he was invited back there as a.
guest. And he went there, he stayed there several days..I wasn't there then,
but I had arrived 'in Georgetown on my way to Jonestown when he had ]‘llSt come
out of Jonestown, and was in Georgetown. I talked with him, and he said, "I'm
satisfied that all the chrages are false. All the things that we've been
told, all the charges that we've been making. "They are false. I have been
misused, and now (garb)."

Q: He appzrently made charges. What charges did he make? _

ML: ‘J.‘he same thing: concentration camp, beating ch;.ldren, barbed wire. And
of course he got there, there was no barbed wire.

Q: HMr., Lane, you said that your organization's original interest in this

. commmity, was becuase you are already investigating CIA activity in Jamaica

and Guyana?

DF: And elsewhere. This is our orientation MEXMKEXNKZUXHMMNKX as a freedom of
inf9:mation group. ‘ iC
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Q: Where did your invetiagtion into all these othér places ~-Jamaica and
Guyana— start, as an organization, your organization?

DF: Well, as Mr. Lane brought his investigation-into the assasination of
President Rennedy.to wider and wider groups, and after the Pentagon Papers
and Watergate, there is what has been called a Freedom of Information
Movement that began in this country. Then large numbers of researchers

began considering Mr. Lane the outstanding research historian in the country,
began to associet themselves -~ Dr. Pauling, some of the other people I mhen-
tioned-- and a community in Washington, with Morton Halpern and others began
to function, and my interest, as a teacher and a writer and researcher, was
to go out from the murder of President Kennedy into where the trail followed,
and the trail lead in , directions.which eventually to a study in Latin
America and Africa and elsewhere, of American intelligence activity.

Q: W¥hen did your investigation into Jamaica and Guyana start?
DF: In the late 1960's . And as you know, Mr. Agee and others who have later

brought forth evidence -- And there's now a loose grouping, or community of
scholars and researchers of American citizenship worldwide now.

UK

Q: This is primarily of the CIA involvement in those countries?

ML: The CIA involvement in Guyana is very well-documented now, and there's a:
great deal of frsutration in intelligence organizations in this country about
what has taken place in Guyana. Cheddi Jagan, an avowed Marxist, who was -
trying to bring about a socimlist state in Guyana, was in fact the Premier :
at the time that the Cetral Intelligence Agency played a major part--

Q: This is dating back to the 60's?
ML: That's right. 2
Q: 50 far as your information's concerned, the CIA presence in Guyana, orlyour
belief of it dates back to the b60's?

ML: Oh yeah. Let me Jjust say thiss: that it not our belief of it. It's --
documented now . And the Central Intelligence Agency played a major part in
deposing Cheddi Jagan, and installed Forbes Burnham. Burnham had admitted that,
more recently. *And, Burnham says however, some years ago he offered a
statement called the Guyana Declaration of (22} , in which he announced that
their country's now ‘on the road to socialism. And it's his position that he

is the only person put in office by the Cetral Intelligence Agnecy who used
the CIa, who was not used by the Central Intelligence Agency.

Q: Are you telling us, according to your data, that the CIA went down there
before Jonestown?

ML: Oh. WHere haven't they been before Jonestown? But the Premier of the
country has discussed this openly, that's correct. And Guyana represents a
terrible moment of frustration for the Central Intelligence Agency, for they pi
in a government, and the government became a socialist government; and started
exapproprxatlng British property, American property, and making it a nation-
alized (garb). And this has been discussed openly, and the United States
government has feelings of frustration towards what has taken place there.

Q: One other questlon. Are there any agencies besides the CIA who are not as-
most of the agencles you mentioned by’ name, are people uho.were 5pec1f1ca11y
asked in the local X¥ press, by local people with personal gripes against
x-4- - F . -
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the Temple. Two in fact take action. You know, they were asked to do so.

Do you know of any agency that you can document has taken action on the
Jonestownugng ter, that was not asked to do so? —-- by either -~ for instance,
the State 5 asked to do so by supposedly —

ML: Well, we don't know why the Treasury Dept, went to Dennis Banks-—-

with this deal, but I don't think that anyone goncerned families 'z, is
asking that -- I know, I heard from theihighest authority in Guyana, that

as I held a press conference down there, that the American Embassy tried

to prevent the publication of that story , and (garb) in Guyana. The American
Embassy. X know who in the AMerican Embassy. And I don't suppose anybody in
concerned families called up. Now, they're acting in this fashion.

MJ: I would like to say something before everybody goes. Now, I don't want

us to forget that before there was Jonestown, there was a very strong
organization called Peoples Temple here in the Bay Area. That stood for anybody
they felt was being oppressed. It's not just a matter of try:.ng to destroy
Jonestown —-- everything they say is true; but Jim Jones has g:.ven poor

people and oppressed people a vehicle in which to work. And he's stodd with
people he considered political prisoners, he stood with Dennis Banks --

This organization is very strong; and I personally feel that the only thing
they can accuse Jim Jones of doing is to stand with oppressed people. In
trying to build a better world..X feel that I just wanted to-- — '

ML: Thank you. If anyone ‘is interested in some photographs from Jonestown,

they're here, and if anybody wants a picture of (garb), they're here; and i

if anybody wants to talk to me individually, I'll be happy to talk with you

about trying to work out a trip down there,
~

Press conference dismissed. Yvonne Golden talking with him, I guess others

past that, some reporters. Mostly unintelligible. -
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